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May 11, 2021

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: EB-2020-0290 Application by Ontario Power Generation Inc.
For 2022-2026 Payment Amounts (the “Application”)

Amendments to Evidence

Updates from Refusals Discussion Meeting

OPG agreed to revise certain interrogatory responses following the Interrogatories Refusals
Discussion Meeting on April 23, 2021. These revisions were also set out in OPG’s letter dated
April 26, 2021. Below are five such revisions. The remainder require more time to prepare, which
OPG will file as they are completed.

Exhibit

Description of Change

L-A1-02-SEC-010

Page 1: The interrogatory response has been revised to provide a
list of material cost benchmarking reports since 2017.

L-D2-02-AMPCO-081

Pages 1-2: Part c) of this interrogatory response has been revised
to provide a list of the third party, internal or external reports, other
than P&M reports, as they pertain to project management,
contractor management, and EPC contractor performance.

L-D2-02-AMPCO-127

Pages 1-2: Part b) of this interrogatory response has been revised
to provide the top ten PCNs/PCAs/CTPs.

L-D2-02-CME-019

Page 1: Part b) of this interrogatory response has been revised to
provide periodic reports issued by P&M on the D20 Storage
Project.

L-D2-02-SEC-090

Page 1: The interrogatory response has been revised to provide
meaningful updates to the project and/or major touchpoints that
went to the OPG Board of Directors.

Corrections to Interrogatory Responses

Exhibit

Description of Change

L-D2-02-AMPCO-087

Attachment 1 was missed in the filing of this interrogatory.

L-D2-02-AMPCO-096

Attachment 1 was missed in the filing of this interrogatory.




If you have any questions regarding this submission, please contact me at 416-592-2181.

Respectfully submitted,

Evelyn Wong

CC:

Aimee Collier (OPG) via e-mail

Charles Keizer (Torys LLP) via e-mail

Crawford Smith (Lax O’Sullivan Lisus Gottlieb LLP) via email



